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To:	
   	
   Joint	
  Steering	
  Committee	
  for	
  Development	
  of	
  RDA	
  
	
  
From:	
   	
   Ebe	
  Kartus,	
  ACOC	
  Representative	
  
	
  
Subject:	
   2.15.1.4	
  Optional	
  Addition	
  
	
  
	
  
ACOC	
  thanks	
  the	
  British	
  Library	
  for	
  this	
  proposal	
  to	
  make	
  an	
  optional	
  addition	
  at	
  2.15.1.4.	
  
	
  
ACOC	
  supports	
  the	
  proposal	
  and	
  recommends	
  that	
  the	
  examples	
  be	
  referred	
  to	
  the	
  
Examples	
  Editor.	
  
	
  


